
From: Susanna Cheng  
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 1:35 PM 
To: Kate Wooll 
Cc: Graham Judge; Ambrose Marquart 
Subject: Doc 1975708 RE: GMC - Homes NSW - PP -2024-1461 -Pre Exhibition Stakeholder Referral - 
36 Howard Boulevard, Goulburn 
 
Hi Kate, 
 
Homes NSW has reviewed the pre-exhibition documents for PP-2024-1461 and does not have any 
objections at this stage. Thanks. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Susanna Cheng 
Team Leader, Strategic Portfolio Planning 
Portfolio Strategy and Origination, Housing Portfolio 
Homes NSW 
M 0455 322 135    E susanna.cheng@homes.nsw.gov.au 
nsw.gov.au/homes-nsw 
4 Parramatta Square 
12 Darcy Street 
Parramatta NSW 2150 
 

  

 
 

               
 
I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to Elders past and present.  
I also acknowledge all the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander staff working with NSW Government at this 
time.  
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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